



**MINUTES OF THE EXTRAORDINARY MEETING OF THE ABOVE COUNCIL  
HELD ON THURSDAY 30<sup>TH</sup> JUNE 2022,  
STARTING AT 7.30PM IN RINGWOULD VILLAGE HALL**

**071/22 To record those present and accept any apologies.**

Those resent; Councillors; S Wilson – Chairman, N Fish, Chris? R Dougill, D Poppe & M Deschamps; also present was the PC Clerk

**072/22 to Note any Declarations Pecuniary Interest (DPI), Other significant Interests (OSI) or any voluntary Interests.**

There were none declared

**073/22 Finance**

- a) To note the items for payment & agree, and to ratify those already paid.

There were none reported

**074/22 To agree the Governance questions for the following**

- a) AGAR 2020/21

The Questions were read out by the Clerk, where a short explanation was given for a yes vote, each were agreed individually.

- b) AGAR 2021/22

The Questions were read out by the Clerk, where a short explanation was given for a yes vote, each were agreed individually.

**75/22 To agree the figures as on the following AGAR**

- a) AGAR 2020/21

councillors asked question, and a brief discussion took place, the figures were finally agreed

- b) AGAR 2021/22

A brief discussion took place, the figures were agreed.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.45pm